
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Board of Directors Meeting 

San Antonio, TX 

June 19, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Texas City Attorneys Association 
 



Agenda 

 

TCAA Board of Directors 

Wednesday, June 19, 2019 

San Antonio  

Hyatt Regency Riverwalk, Nueces Boardroom  

4:00 p.m. 

 

 

1. Consider the minutes of the February 15, 2019, TCAA Board Meeting in El Paso. 

 

2. Staff report on the TCAA June 19-21, 2019, Summer Conference final program, 

including: attendee list, Susan Rocha Award winner (Victor A. Flores), and Outstanding 

Mentor Award winner (Gary W. Smith). 

 

3. Consider changing criteria for: (a) Galen Sparks/Susan Rocha Awards for Outstanding 

Public Service by an Assistant City Attorney; and (b) IMLA scholarships. 

 

4. Consider subcommittee’s recommended amendments to the TCAA constitution. 

 

5. Adopt TCAA budget for fiscal year 2019-2020.  

 

6. Approve program for 2019 Fall Conference in San Antonio. 

 

7. 2022 TCAA Summer Conference Site Selection 

 

8. 2023 TCAA Summer Conference Site Selection 

 

9. Consider coordinating CLE with Texas Police Chiefs Association. 

 

10. Next board meeting to be held on October 9, 2019, in San Antonio. 

 

11. Other business. 

 

12. Adjourn. 

 



TCAA 

 Board of Directors 

2018-2019 
 
 

President  
Sylvia Borunda Firth 

Sylvia Borunda Firth, PLLC 

P.O. Box 942 

El Paso, Texas 79946-0942 

915-532-7500 office 

915-248-9838 cell 

SBFirth@FBKNLaw.com 

 

 

 

First Vice President  
Paige Mims 

City Attorney 

P.O. Box 860358 

Plano, TX 75086-0358 

972-941-5235 office 

972-424-0099 fax 

paigem@plano.gov 

 

Second Vice President  
Alan Bojorquez 

Bojorquez Law Firm 

12325 Hymeadow Drive 

Austin, TX 78750 

512-250-0411 office 

512-250-0749 fax 

alan@texasmunicipallawyers.com 

 

 

Recorder  
Ron Stutes 

Potter Minton  

110 N. College 

500 Plaza Tower 

Tyler, TX 78702 

903-597-8311 office 

903-593-0846 fax 

ronstutes@potterminton.com 

 

 

Directors 
Kuruvilla Oommen 

City Attorney 

825 W. Irving Blvd 

Irving, TX 75060 

972-721-4825 office 

972-721-2750 fax 

koommen@cityofirving.org 

 

Slater Elza 

Underwood Law Firm 

P.O. Box 9158 

Amarillo, TX 79105 

806-379-0347 office 

806-242-0526 fax 

Slater.Elza@uwlaw.com 

 

 

Kevin Pagan 

City Attorney 

P.O. Box 220 

McAllen, TX 78505 

956-681-1090 

kpagan@mcallen.net 

 

 

Jennifer Richie 

City Attorney 

P.O. Box 2570 

Waco, Texas 76702-2570 

254-750-5688 office 

254-750-5888 fax 

jenniferr@wacotx.gov 

 

Julie Fort 

Messer Fort & McDonald 

6371 Preston Road, Ste. 200 

Frisco, Texas 75034 

972-668-6400 office 

972-668-6414 fax 

julie@txmunicipallaw.com 

 

 

  

Past President  

Dottie Palumbo 

Bojorquez Law Firm 

12325 Hymeadow Drive 

Austin, TX 78750 

512-250-0411 office 

512-250-0749 fax 

dottie@texasmunicipallawyers.co

m 

 

 

TML Board Representative  

Marcus Norris 

Deputy City Attorney 

P.O. Box 1971  

Amarillo, Texas 79105-1971 

806-378-3563 office 

806-378-9394 fax 

marcus.norris@amarillo.gov 

 

mailto:SBFirth@FBKNLaw.com
mailto:paigem@plano.gov
mailto:alan@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:ronstutes@potterminton.com
mailto:koommen@cityofirving.org
mailto:Slater.Elza@uwlaw.com
mailto:kpagan@mcallen.net
mailto:jenniferr@wacotx.gov
mailto:julie@txmunicipallaw.com
mailto:dottie@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:dottie@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:marcus.norris@amarillo.gov


 
TAB 

1 



Minutes 

TCAA Board of Directors 

Friday, February 15, 2019 

Hotel Indigo -  El Paso, TX 

 

Board President Sylvia Borunda Firth called the meeting to order at approximately 3:10 p.m. 

 

Board members present: Board members absent:      

Jennifer Richie   

Paige Mims    

Ron Stutes          

Alan Bojorquez     

Kuruvilla Oommen 

Marcus Norris 

Julie Fort 

Dottie Palumbo  

 

Board members present by phone: 

Kevin Pagan 

Slater Elza 

 

TML staff present: 

Scott Houston 

Christy Drake-Adams 

Heather Ford 

 

1. Welcome new board members:  Julie Fort and Marcus Norris. 

 

2. Consider the minutes from the June board meeting in Bastrop. 

 

A motion to approve the June 13, 2018, board meeting minutes made by Dottie Palumbo 

was seconded by Ron Stutes. Unanimously approved.   

 

3. Consider the minutes from the September board meeting by phone. 

 

A motion to approve the September 4, 2018, board meeting minutes made by Dottie 

Palumbo was seconded by Paige Mims. Unanimously approved.   

 

4. Houston conference evaluations. 

 

Staff provided evaluations from the final program for the TCAA 2018 Fall Conference 

that was held in conjunction with IMLA in Houston. There was unanimous agreement 

that the TCAA 2019 Fall Conference will be held on Thursday, October 10, 2019, in 

conjunction with the TML Annual Conference.  

 

5. TCAA budget update. 



 

Staff provided an update on the year-to-date revenue and expenditures. No action taken. 

 

6. Approve program for 2019 Summer Conference at Hyatt Regency Riverwalk in San 

Antonio. 

 

A motion to approve the draft program presented by staff with a few minor changes was 

made by Kuruvilla Oommen and seconded by Dottie Palumbo. Unanimously approved. 

Staff was directed to implement the program. 

 

7. Authorize staff to solicit proposals for Summer Conference date and location for 2022 

and 2023. 

 

Staff was directed to seek proposals for the TCAA 2022 Summer Conference from: 

1. South Padre Island: Isla Grand and Hilton Garden Inn  

2. Galveston: San Luis  

 

Staff was directed to seek proposals for the TCAA 2023 Summer Conference from: 

1.  Round Rock: Kalahari  

2. San Antonio: two hotel options 

3. Austin: Omni Barton Creek 

 

8. Approve 2019-2020 TML affiliate services agreement. 

 

A motion by Ron Stutes to approve the 2019-2020 affiliate services agreement was 

seconded by Jennifer Richie. Unanimously approved. 

 

9. Consider adopting bylaws and/or amending the TCAA constitution to address a board 

member in transition, including: eligibility to continue serving on the board, when the 

eligibility determination is made, who makes the eligibility determination, and who 

communicates with the board member in question. 

 

The board took up items 9, 10, and 11 on the agenda together. The board discussed the 

need for possible TCAA constitutional changes regarding: board size; officer vacancies, 

eligibility, and terms; the definition of associate membership; and the amicus committee. 

The board also discussed having local clubs or societies as TCAA affiliates. Sylvia Firth, 

Marcus Norris, Kevin Pagan, Ron Stutes, Jennifer Richie, and Kuruvilla Oommen agreed 

to serve on a working group to consider the issues further and bring recommendations to 

the full board regarding possible constitutional amendments and/or policies. 

 

10. Consider local club or society affiliation policy.  

 

11. Consider additional opportunities to serve TCAA and/or expanding the size of the board. 

 

12. Next board meeting to be held in San Antonio on June 19, 2019, at 4:00 p.m. 

 



13. Other business. 

 

The City of Lewisville won the drawing for one free registration to the 2019 Summer 

Conference. 

 

14. Adjourn. 

 

 

 



 
TAB 

2 



Page 1 of 3 

 

SPEAKER AGENDA 

 

Texas City Attorneys Association 

Summer Conference – Hyatt Regency Riverwalk, San Antonio 

June 19-21, 2019 
13 Hours MCLE Credit, Including 2 Ethics Hours 

Course #174045947 
 

 

Wednesday, June 19 (3 hours) 

 

12:30 - 4:00 p.m. Registration and Refreshments 

 

1:00 - 1:30 p.m.  Constitutional Employment Law Claims, Vanessa Gonzalez, Bickerstaff 

Heath Delgado Acosta, LLP, Austin (.5 hour)  

 

1:30 - 2:00 p.m.  Unpopular Speech and the Heckler’s Veto, Robert Higgason, Senior 

Assistant City Attorney, City of Houston (.5 hour) 

 

2:00 - 2:30 p.m. Road Construction Contracts, Ron Stutes, Potter Minton, P.C., Tyler (.5 

hour) 

 

2:30 - 3:00 p.m. Recent State Cases of Interest to Cities, Laura Mueller, Bojorquez Law 

Firm, PC, Austin (.5 hour) 

 

3:00 - 3:30 p.m.   City Ethics Commissions and Other Strange Creatures of Lore, Ryan 

Henry, Law Offices of Ryan Henry, PLLC, San Antonio (.5 ethics hour) 

 

3:30 - 4:00 p.m. Cybersecurity, Karen Kennard and Aaron Gregg, Greenberg Traurig, LLP, 

Austin (.5 hour)  

 

4:00 - 5:30 p.m. TCAA Board of Directors Meeting 

 

5:30 - 7:30 p.m. Welcoming Reception at Hyatt Regency San Antonio Riverwalk, Garden 

Terrace,  hosted by Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta, LLP 

  

 

Thursday, June 20 (6.5 hours) 

 

7:30 a.m.  Registration and Breakfast 

 

8:00 - 8:45 a.m. Opening Remarks, Sylvia Firth, TCAA President, & Andy Segovia, City 

Attorney, San Antonio   

 

 Awards Presentations 

 

8:45 - 9:15 a.m. Utility-Related Updates, Jamie Mauldin and Cody Faulk, Lloyd Gosselink 

Rochelle & Townsend, P.C., Austin (.5 hour) 

 



Page 2 of 3 

 

9:15 - 9:45 a.m.  Dockless Mobility Regulation, Jessica Sangsvang, Senior Assistant City 

Attorney, City of Fort Worth (.5 hour) 

 

9:45 - 10:15 a.m. Considerations for and Best Methods for Construction Project Delivery, 

Jeff Chapman, The Chapman Firm PLLC, Austin (.5 hour)  

 

10:15 - 10:30 a.m.  Break 

 

10:30 - 11:15 a.m. Responding to First Amendment Audits, Paul Christ, TML-

Intergovernmental Risk Pool (.75 hour) 

 

11:15 - 11:45 a.m. Short Term Rentals - Where Things Stand, Leslie Spear Schmidt, Senior 

Assistant City Attorney, City of Amarillo (.5 hour) 

 

11:45 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. Lunch on Your Own 

 

1:00 - 1:30 p.m. Substandard Buildings, Jonathan Koury, Assistant City Attorney, City of 

Bryan (.5 hour) 

 

1:30 - 2:45 p.m. Legislative Update, Texas Municipal League Staff, Austin (1.25 hour) 

 

2:45 - 3:15 p.m. Administration of Public Improvement Districts/TIRZ, Mary Petty, P3 

Works, Austin and Keller, and Julia Houston, Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe, 

LLP, Austin (.5 hour) 

 

3:15 - 3:30 p.m. Break 

 

 3:30 - 4:00 p.m. Regulating Condo Developments, Tad Cleaves, Bojorquez Law Firm, PC, 

Austin, and Skye Masson, First Assistant City Attorney, Georgetown (.5 

hour)  

 

4:00 - 4:30 p.m. Open Meetings Act vs. Political Advertising, Danielle Folsom, Assistant 

City Attorney, City of Houston (.5 hour) 

 

4:30 – 5:00 p.m. Group Homes, Mick McKamie, Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam L.L.P, 

San Antonio (.5 hour) 

 

5:00 p.m. Adjourn  

 

6:00 - 9:00 p.m. Reception at Rio Plaza, 245 E. Commerce St., 2
nd

 floor, Grand Vista Room, 

hosted by Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, LLP.  

   

 

Friday, June 21 (3.5 hours) 

 

8:00 - 8:30 a.m. Breakfast 

 

8:30 - 9:00 a.m. Update on Small Cell Deployment, Alfred Herrera, Herrera Law & 

Associates PLLC, Austin (.5 hour) 

 



Page 3 of 3 

 

9:00 – 9:45 a.m. Taking the Zapruder File: Facts and Fictions Relating to John F. 

Kennedy’s Assassination, Hon. Andrew Edison, U.S. Magistrate Judge, 

Southern District of Texas, Galveston (.75 hour) 

 

9:45 - 10:30 a.m. From Charlottesville to Austin: One City’s Journey to Reconcile Its 

Confederate History, Neal Falgoust, Assistant City Attorney, and Brion 

Oaks, Chief Equity Officer, City of Austin (.75 hour) 

 

10:30 – 10:45 a.m.  Break 

 

10:45 - 11:15 a.m. Alexa, Please State Your Name for the Record, Gregory Miller, Bickerstaff 

Heath Delgado Acosta, LLP, Austin (.5 ethics hour)  

 

11:15 - 12:15 p.m. Ethical Implications of Advancing Technology, Ross Fischer, Ross Fischer 

Law, PLLC, Austin (1 hour ethics) 

 

12:15 p.m. Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Monday, June 03, 2019

Page 1

TCAA Summer Conference-San Antonio

City Attorney

City of New Braunfels

550 Landa St.

New Braunfels, TX  78130-6110

Valeria M. Acevedo

(830) 221-4281

vacevedo@nbtexas.org

Partner

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP

121 Paragon Lane, Bldg B-1

El Paso, TX  79912-6257

Alejandro Acosta

(915) 533-1810

aacosta@bickerstaff.com

Attorney

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Patricia A. Adams

(940) 594-4222

padams.lawoffice@gmail.com

McKibben, Martinez, Jarvis & Wood, 

L.L.P

555 North Carancahua, Ste 1100

Corpus Christi, TX  78401-0841

Liza Aguilar Wood

(361) 882-6611

laguilarwood@mmjw-law.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of San Marcos

630 E Hopkins St

San Marcos, TX  78666-6314

Samuel J. Aguirre

(512) 393-8154

saguirre@sanmarcostx.gov

Akers & Akers LLP

13625 Pond Springs Rd Ste 204

Austin, TX  78729-4400

Monte Akers

(512) 600-2304

makers@txcityattorney.com

Attorney

Akers & Akers LLP

13625 Pond Springs Rd Ste 204

Austin, TX  78729-4400

Patty L. Akers

(512) 600-2305

pakers@txcityattorney.com

Associate Attorney

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

Carl R. Allred

(281) 657-2000

carl@jgradyrandlepc.com

City Attorney

City of Kingsville

PO Box 1458

Kingsville, TX  78364-1458

Courtney Alvarez

(361) 595-8016

calvarez@cityofkingsville.com

281 Brookwood Forest Dr.

Sunnyvale, TX  75182

Charles R. Anderson

(972) 203-5878

charlesranderson@yahoo.com

Associate

Best Best & Krieger

18518 Barbuda Lane

Houston, TX

Rebecca Andrews

(619) 525-1377

rebecca.andrews@bbklaw.com

City Attorney

City of Jacksonville

215 E. Commerce, 2nd Floor

Jacksonville, TX  75766

Joe Angle

(903) 586-2595

joeangle@normanlawfirm.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Brownsville

PO Box 911

Brownsville, TX  78522-0911

Jennifer Avendano

(956) 548-6011

jennifer.avendano@cob.us

Assistant City Attorney

City of League City

300 W Walker St

League City, TX  77573-3837

Paige Bailey

(281) 554-1173

paige.bailey@leaguecitytx.gov

City Attorney

City of Big Spring

217 E. Third St.

Big Spring, TX  79720-2509

Marianne L. Banks

(432) 264-2407

lgamble@mybigspring.com

Vice President of Sales

Municode-Municipal Code Corporation

PO Box 2235

Tallahassee, FL  32316-2235

Dale M. Barstow

(850) 576-3171

jkh@municode.com

Partner

Allensworth & Porter, L.L.P.

100 Congress Ave., Suite 700

Austin, TX  78701-2709

Joe Basham

(512) 708-0507

jrb@aaplaw.com

Davidson Troilo Ream & Garza, P.C.

601 N.W. Loop 410, Ste 100

San Antonio, TX  78216-5511

Austin Beck

(210) 349-6484

Managing Partner

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Brian J. Begle

(713) 533-3800

bbegle@olsonolson.com

Partner

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Patrick C. Bernal

(210) 227-3243

patrick.bernal@rampage-sa.com

City Attorney

City of Mertzon

225 S. Abe St

San Angelo, TX  76903-6305

Jeff Betty

(325) 500-0781

JeffBettyLaw@gmail.com



Monday, June 03, 2019

Page 2

Managing Attorney

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Alan J. Bojorquez

(512) 250-0411

info@texasmunicipallawyers.com

Attorney

Sylvia Borunda Firth PLLC

6460 Calle Del Sol Dr

El Paso, TX  79912-7523

Sylvia Borunda Firth

(915) 248-9838

sbfirth@fbknlaw.com

Attorney

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Scott Bounds

(713) 533-3800

SBounds@olsonllp.com

Attorney

Law Office of Cary L. Bovey, PLLC

2251 Double Creek Dr, Suite 204

Round Rock, TX  78664-3831

Cary L. Bovey

(512) 904-9441

cary@boveylaw.com

Founding Partner

Boyle & Lowry, L.L.P.

4201 Wingren Dr Ste 108

Irving, TX  75062-2763

John F. Boyle, Jr.

(972) 650-7100

jfboyle@boyle-lowry.com

City Attorney

Boyle & Lowry, L.L.P.

4201 Wingren Dr Ste 108

Irving, TX  75062-2763

Matthew C.G. Boyle

(972) 650-7100

mcgboyle@boyle-lowry.com

City Attorney

City of Jacksonville

215 E. Commerce Street

Jacksonville, TX  75766

Brett Brewer

(903) 586-2595

brettbrewer@normanlawfirm.com

Principal

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

Christopher Brewster

(512) 322-5800

cbrewster@lglawfirm.com

Associate

Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, LLP

1633 Williams Dr, Bldg. 2, Suite 200

Georgetown, TX  78628-3659

William Broocks

(512) 930-1317

wbroocks@txlocalgovlaw.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Lubbock

PO Box 2000

Lubbock, TX  79457-0001

Ryan Brooke

(806) 775-2003

rbrooke@mylubbock.us

Associate Attorney

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

Byron Brown

(281) 657-2000

byron@jgradyrandlepc.com

PO Box 1688

Henderson, TX  75653-1688

David P. Brown

(903) 657-3543

dpbrownmb@suddenlinkmail.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of New Braunfels

550 Landa St.

New Braunfels, TX  78130-6110

Nathan Brown

(830) 221-4004

nbrown@nbtexas.org

Partner

Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, LLP

1633 Williams Dr, Bldg. 2, Suite 200

Georgetown, TX  78628-3659

Bradford E. Bullock

(512) 930-1317

bbullock@txlocalgovlaw.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Bedford

4201 Wingren Drive, Ste 108

Irving, TX  75062-2763

Matthew Butler

(972) 650-7100

mbutler@boyle-lowry.com

Attorney

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Andrea Chan

(713) 533-3800

achan@olsonllp.com

Attorney

The Chapman Firm, PLLC

3410 Far West Blvd., Suite 210

Austin, TX  78731-3278

Jeffrey S. Chapman

(512) 872-3840

jeff@chapmanfirmtx.com

City Attorney

City of Brownwood

PO Box 1389

Brownwood, TX  76804-1389

William P. Chesser

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Paul Christ

(512) 491-2300

309 E Main St

Round Rock, TX  78664-5246

Tad Cleaves

512-255-8877

Assistant City Attorney I

City of Killeen

PO Box 1329

Killeen, TX  76540-1329

Holli C. Clements

(254) 501-8897

hclements@killeentexas.gov



Monday, June 03, 2019

Page 3

Partner

Best Best & Krieger

655 W. Broadway, 15th Floor

San Diego, CA  92101

Mary Beth Coburn

(619) 525-1363

Associate Attorney

Law Office of Cary L. Bovey, PLLC

2251 Double Creek DR., #204

Round Rock, TX  78664-3831

Luke Cochran

512-904-9441

luke@boveylaw.com

City Attorney

City of Pearland

3519 Liberty Dr

Pearland, TX  77581-5416

Darrin M. Coker

(281) 652-1678

dcoker@pearlandtx.gov

City Attorney

City of Beaumont

PO Box 3827

Beaumont, TX  77704-3827

Tyrone E. Cooper

(409) 880-3715

tyrone.cooper@beaumonttexas.gov

City Attorney

City of San Marcos

630 E Hopkins St

San Marcos, TX  78666-6314

Michael J. Cosentino

(979) 776-8257

mcosentino@sanmarcostx.gov

Senior Associate Attorney

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2500 W. William Cannon, Suite 609

Austin, TX  78745-5320

Cameron Cox

(512) 279-6431

cameron.cox@rampage-aus.com

City Attorney

City of Cuero

PO Box 427

Cuero, TX  77954-0427

James K. Crain, III

(361) 275-5111

jazcrain@sbcglobal.net

Senior Attorney

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Melissa H. Cranford

(972) 668-6400

melissa@txmunicipallaw.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Lewisville

PO Box 299002

Lewisville, TX  75029-9002

Lauren Crawford

(972) 219-3400

Lcrawford@cityoflewisville.com

Attorney

Abernathy Roeder Boyd & Hullett P.C.

1700 Redbud Blvd Ste 300

McKinney, TX  75069-3276

Victor Cristales

(214) 544-4000

vcristales@abernathy-law.com

Attorney

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

Georgia Crump

(512) 322-5832

gcrump@lglawfirm.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of San Marcos

630 E Hopkins St

San Marcos, TX  78666-6314

Jacqueline Cullom

(512) 393-8157

jcullom@sanmarcostx.gov

Senior Attorney

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Kevin M. Curley

(972) 668-6400

kevin@txmunicipallaw.com

Assistant City Attorney III

City of Plano

1520 K Ave

Plano, TX  75074-6232

Michelle D'Andrea

(972) 941-7125

michelled@plano.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Plano

1520 K Ave

Plano, TX  75074-6232

Lola Dada-Olley

(972) 941-7311

lolad@plano.gov

Partner

City of Fielder & Davis

1517 Trinity St

Liberty, TX  77575-4628

Brandon Davis

(936) 336-4115

brandon@bdavislaw.net

City Attorney

City of Nacogdoches

PO Box 635030

Nacogdoches, TX  75963-5030

Jefferson Davis

(936) 559-2503

davisj@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us

City Attorney

City of Killeen

PO Box 1329

Killeen, TX  76540-1329

Kathryn H. Davis

(254) 501-7710

kdavis@killeentexas.gov

City Attorney

City of Royse City

PO Box 638

Royse City, TX  75189-0638

Jason Day

(972) 524-4822

jason.day@roysecity.com

City Attorney

City of Brownsville

PO Box 911

Brownsville, TX  78522-0911

Rene De Coss

(956) 548-6001

Partner

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Lowell F. Denton

(210) 227-3243

lowell.denton@rampage-sa.com



Monday, June 03, 2019

Page 4

Senior Associate Attorney

Law Offices of Ryan Henry, PLLC

1380 Pantheon Way, Ste 110

San Antonio, TX  78232

Artin DerOhanian

(210) 257-6357

artin.derohanian@rshlawfirm.com

Retired City Attorney

303 Jasmine St

Lake Jackson, TX  77566-5418

John Edwin Dewey

(979) 297-6252

jedewey@sbcglobal.net

City Manager

City of Port Lavaca

202 N Virginia Street

Port Lavaca, TX  77979-3431

William DiLibero, C.M., C.M.

(361) 552-9793

wdilibero@portlavaca.org

Attorney

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

Patrick Dinnin

(512) 322-5800

pdinnin@lglawfirm.com

City Attorney

City of League City

300 W Walker St

League City, TX  77573-3837

Nghiem V. Doan

(281) 554-1030

nghiem.doan@leaguecitytx.gov

Executive Director

Texas Coalition for Affordable Power 

(TCAP)

15455 Dallas Parkway Ste 600

Addison, TX  75001-6760

Jay Doegey

972-764-3136

jdoegey1@tx.rr.com

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Beaumont

PO Box 3827

Beaumont, TX  77704-3827

Thomas Duesler

(409) 880-3715

Thomas.Duesler@beaumonttexas.gov

City Attorney

City of Clute

104 W. Myrtle, Ste 218

Angleton, TX  77515-4459

Christopher Duncan

(979) 849-9944

chrisdunc@gmail.com

City of Grand Prairie

PO Box 534045

Grand Prairie, TX  75053-4045

Barbara Eddy

Beddy@gptx.org

U.S. Magistrate Judge

Southern District of Texas

Andrew Edison

Senior Attorney

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Regina Edwards

(972) 955-9997

regina@txmunicipallaw.com

Associate Attorney

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

Judith El Masri

(281) 657-2000

judith@jgradyrandlepc.com

Founding Partner

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Place Suite 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

Betsy Elam

(817) 332-2580

betsyelam@toase.com

Attorney

Underwood Law Firm, P.C.

PO Box 9158

Amarillo, TX  79105-9158

Slater C. Elza

(806) 379-0347

slater.elza@uwlaw.com

Allensworth & Porter, L.L.P.

100 Congress Ave., Suite 700

Austin, TX  78701-2709

Amy Emerson

(512) 708-0507

ame@aaplaw.com

Senior Associate

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Habib Erkan, Jr.

(210) 227-3243

habib.erkan@rampage-sa.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Austin

PO Box 1088

Austin, TX  78767-1088

Neal Falgoust

(512) 974-2154

neal.falgoust@austintexas.gov

Attorney

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Eric Farrar

(713) 533-3800

efarrar@olsonllp.com

Attorney

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

William Faulk, III

(512) 322-5817

cfaulk@lglawfirm.com

City Attorney

City of Friendswood

910 S Friendswood Dr.

Friendswood, TX  77546-4856

Mary Kay Fischer

(281) 996-3200

mfischer@friendswood.com

Attorney

The Gober Group PLLC

Austin, TX  78745-5320

Ross Fischer



Monday, June 03, 2019

Page 5

Attorney

Langley & Banack, Inc

745 E. Mulberry, Suite 700

San Antonio, TX  78212-3141

Paul A. Fletcher

(210) 736-6600

pfletcher@langleybanack.com

City Attorney

City of Palmview

2407 N. Shary Rd, Ste B

Mission, TX  78574-3243

Eric Flores

(956) 821-9649

ericfloreslaw@gmail.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Plano

1520 K Ave

Plano, TX  75074-6232

Victor Flores

(972) 941-7126

vflores@plano.gov

City Attorney

City of Willis

414 West Phillips St., Suite 100

Conroe, TX  77301-2880

Larry L. Foerster

foerster@dfcllp.com

Herrera Law & Associates, PLLC

816 Congress Ave Ste 950

Austin, TX  78701-2475

Brennan Foley

(512) 474-1492

bfoley@herreraboylelaw.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Danielle Folsom

(832) 393-6308

danielle.folsom@houstontx.gov

Partner

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Julie Y. Fort

(972) 668-6400

Julie@txmunicipallaw.com

City Attorney

City of Deer Park

PO Box 1005

Deer Park, TX  77536-1005

Jim G. Fox

(281) 479-5253

jim@doverfox.com

City Attorney

City of Leon Valley

6400 El Verde Rd

Leon Valley, TX  78238-2322

Denise Frederick

(210) 684-1391

d.frederick@leonvalleytexas.gov

City Attorney

City of Bridge City

PO Box 846

Bridge City, TX  77611-0846

Paul M. Fukuda

(409) 735-6801

pfukuda@883help.com

Associate

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP

3711 S Mopac Expy Bldg 1 Ste 300

Austin, TX  78746-8015

Kelli Fuqua

(512) 472-8021

hrowe@bickerstaff.com

Partner

Ross | Gannaway, PLLC

1121 S Carroll Ave Ste 240

Southlake, TX  76092-8708

Julia J. Gannaway

817.332.8512

JG@RossGannaway.Law

Assistant City Attorney

City of McAllen

PO Box 220

McAllen, TX  78505-0220

Evaristo Garcia

(956) 681-1090

egarcia1@mcallenpd.net

City Manager

City of Watauga

7105 Whitley Rd

Watauga, TX  76148-2024

Andrea Marie Gardner, CPM, CPM

(817) 514-5800

agardner@cowtx.org

Asst City Attny/Municipal Ct Prosecutor

City of Baytown

PO Box 424

Baytown, TX  77522-0424

Mike Garner

(281) 420-6506

mike.garner@baytown.org

Shareholder

Davidson Troilo Ream & Garza, P.C.

601 N.W. Loop 410, Ste 100

San Antonio, TX  78216-5511

Frank J. Garza

(210) 349-6484

fgarza@dtrglaw.com

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1800

Austin, TX  78701-2478

Geoffrey Gay

(512) 322-5875

gmg@lglawfirm.com

City of Austin

PO Box 1088

Austin, TX  78767-1088

Ashley Glotzer

(512) 974-2268

ashley.glotzer@austintexas.gov

Partner

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP

3711 S Mopac Expy Bldg 1 Ste 300

Austin, TX  78746-8015

Vanessa Gonzalez

(512) 472-8021

vgonzalez@bickerstaff.com

Associate Attorney

Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & Smith

500 N Akard St Ste 1800

Dallas, TX  75201-6616

Samantha S. Gowans

(214) 965-9900

sgowans@njdhs.com

Thomson Reuters - Eagan, MN

101 Parque Cir

Georgetown, TX  78626-4537

UNITED STATES

Julian Grant

(512) 439-9993

julian.grant@tr.com



Monday, June 03, 2019

Page 6

Associate

Greenberg Traurig, LLP

300 West 6th Street, Suite 2050

Austin, TX  78701

Aaron Gregg

kennardk@gtlaw.com

Attorney

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2500 W. William Cannon, Suite 609

Austin, TX  78745-5320

Sarah Griffin

sarah.griffin@rampage-aus.com

Partner

Shahan Guevara Decker Arrott

201 S. Lakeline Blvd, Suite 202

Cedar Park, TX  78613

Michael A. Guevara

(512) 904-0010

mike@sgdalawtx.com

Attorney

Underwood Law Firm, P.C.

120 W. Kingsmill, Ste 505

Pampa, TX  79065-6445

Bryan Guymon

806-669-6851

bryan.guymon@uwlaw.com

City Attorney

City of Victoria

PO Box 1758

Victoria, TX  77902-1758

Thomas Gwosdz

(361) 485-3520

tgwosdz@victoriatx.org

Partner

Best Best & Krieger

Shawn Hagerty

shawn.hagerty@bbklaw.com

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of College Station

PO Box 9960

College Station, TX  77842-7960

John A. Haislet

(979) 764-3507

jhaislet@cstx.gov

Staff Attorney

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Joshua Haley

(512) 491-2300

JHaley@tmlirp.org

City Attorney

City of Hutto

500 W. Live Oak St

Hutto, TX  78634

Cara Hanna

(512) 759-4053

cara.hanna@huttotx.gov

City Attorney

City of Kerrville

701 Main Street

Kerrville, TX  78028-5301

Michael C. Hayes

(830) 258-1115

mike.hayes@kerrvilletx.gov

Partner

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

500 Chestnut Street, Ste 1601

Abilene, TX  79602-1406

Eileen Hayman

325-701-7960

eileen@txmunicipallaw.com

South Central Sales Manager

Municode-Municipal Code Corporation

PO Box 2235

Tallahassee, FL  32316-2235

Krystal Hays

(850) 576-3171

City Attorney

City of Wichita Falls

PO Box 1431

Wichita Falls, TX  76307-1431

R. Kinley Hegglund, Jr.

(940) 761-7625

kinley.hegglund@wichitafallstx.gov

Attorney

Law Offices of Ryan Henry, PLLC

PO Box 593406

San Antonio, TX  78259-0220

Ryan S. Henry

(210) 257-6357

ryan.henry@rshlawfirm.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Baytown

PO Box 424

Baytown, TX  77522-0424

Kaelan A. Henze

(281) 422-2810

Kaelan.Henze@baytown.org

Managing Partner

Herrera Law & Associates, PLLC

816 Congress Ave Ste 950

Austin, TX  78701-2475

Alfred Herrera

(512) 474-1492

aherrera@herreraboylelaw.com

Associate

Herrera Law & Associates, PLLC

816 Congress Ave Ste 950

Austin, TX  78701-2475

Sergio Herrera

(512) 474-1492

Associate Attorney

Law Offices of Ryan Henry

1380 Pantheon Way Suite #110

San Antonio, TX  78232-2289

Sonya Herrera

210.257.6357

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Robert Higgason

(832) 393-6481

robert.higgason@houstontx.gov

Senior Counsel

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

John J. Hightower

(713) 533-3800

jhightower@olsonolson.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Cedar Park

450 Cypress Creek Rd., Bldg. 1

Cedar Park, TX  78613

Jill Hoffman

(512) 401-5030

jill.hoffman@cedarparktexas.gov



Monday, June 03, 2019

Page 7

Assistant City Attorney

City of Baytown

PO Box 424

Baytown, TX  77522-0424

Karen L. Horner

(281) 420-6508

karen.horner@baytown.org

City Attorney

City of Floydada

PO Box 421

Floydada, TX  79235-0421

Karen Houchin

(806) 657-4555

karenhouchin@sbcglobal.net

Partner

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP

405 Howard Street

San Francisco, CA  94105-2625

Julia Houston

Attorney

Russell Rodriguez Hyde & Bullock, LLP

1633 Williams Dr, Bldg. 2, Suite 200

Georgetown, TX  78628-3659

George Hyde

(512) 930-1317

ghyde@txlocalgovlaw.com

City Attorney

City of Fredericksburg

126 W Main St

Fredericksburg, TX  78624-3708

Daniel Jones

(830) 997-7521

djones@fbgtx.org

Attorney

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Bo Joseph

(512) 491-2527

bjoseph@tmlirp.org

City of 

1032 Teravista Crossing

Georgetown, TX  78626

James Kachelmeyer

james.kachelmeyer@gmail.com

Shareholder/Founder

Kassahn & Ortiz, P.C

9901 IH 10 West, Suite 800

San Antonio, TX  78230-2292

Leslie C. Kassahn

210-558-2826

lkassahn@kassahnortiz.com

Shareholder

Greenberg Traurig

300 West 6th Street, Suite 2050

Austin, TX  78701-3902

Karen Kennard

(512) 320-7263

kennardk@gtlaw.com

Associate Attorney

Law Offices of William W. Krueger III, 

P.C.

Kristi Kneedler

Assistant City Attorney III

City of Plano

1520 K Ave

Plano, TX  75074-6232

Jennifer A. Knox-Walker, Esq., CPM, Esq., CPM

(972) 941-7127

jenniferwa@plano.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Bryan

PO Box 1000

Bryan, TX  77805-1000

Jonathan Koury

(979) 209-5150

jkoury@bryantx.gov

Partner

McKamie Krueger, LLP

500 W. Lookout Dr

Richardson, TX  75080-2122

William W. Krueger, III

(210) 546-2600

wkrueger@kruegerlaw.org

Assistant City Attorney

City of Victoria

PO Box 1758

Victoria, TX  77902-1758

Allison Lacey

(361) 485-3520

alacey@victoriatx.org

City Attorney

City of Carrollton

PO Box 110535

Carrollton, TX  75011-0535

Meredith Ladd

(972) 466-3001

meredith.ladd@cityofcarrollton.com

Deputy City Attorney

City of Denton

215 E McKinney St

Denton, TX  76201-4229

Stephanie Lang

(940) 349-8305

stephanie.lang@cityofdenton.com

Partner

Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & Smith

500 N Akard St Ste 1800

Dallas, TX  75201-6616

Kevin B. Laughlin

(214) 965-9900

klaughlin@njdhs.com

City Attorney

City of Cedar Park

450 Cypress Creek Rd Bldg 1

Cedar Park, TX  78613-4195

J. P. LeCompte

(512) 401-5004

jp.lecompte@cedarparktexas.gov

First Assistant City Attorney

City of Bryan

PO Box 1000

Bryan, TX  77805-1000

Thomas Leeper

(979) 209-5152

tleeper@bryantx.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Pearland

3519 Liberty Dr

Pearland, TX  77581-5416

Katie Leininger

(281) 652-1600

kleininger@pearlandtx.gov

City Attorney

City of Texarkana

1710 Moores Lane

Texarkana, TX  75503-1858

Jeffery Lewis

(903) 792-8246

jlewis@arwhlaw.com



Monday, June 03, 2019

Page 8

Attorney

Davidson Troilo Ream & Garza, P.C.

601 N.W. Loop 410, Ste 100

San Antonio, TX  78216-5511

Jessie Lopez

(210) 349-6484

jlopez@dtrglaw.com

Houston Forensic Science Center

500 Jefferson, 13th Floor

Houston, TX  77002

Akilah Mance

(404) 643-8738

amance@houstonforensicscience.org

Municipal Prosecutor

City of Cedar Park

911 Quest Pkwy

Cedar Park, TX  78613

Lauren Marfin

(512) 260-4350

Lauren.Marfin@cedarparktexas.gov

Attorney at Law

Davidson Troilo Ream & Garza, P.C.

601 N.W. Loop 410, Ste 100

San Antonio, TX  78216-5511

Itzel Martinez

(210) 349-6484

First Assistant City Attorney

City of Georgetown

PO Box 409

Georgetown, TX  78627-0409

Skye Masson

(512) 930-8158

skye.masson@georgetown.org

Attorney

Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, 

P.C.

816 Congress Ave Ste 1900

Austin, TX  78701-2478

Jamie L. Mauldin

(512) 322-5890

jmauldin@lglawfirm.com

Asst. City Attorney

City of Tulia

PO Box L

Tulia, TX  79088-0912

Amy McAtee

(806) 995-3526

amcatee@erclawfirm.com

Attorney

Law Office of Ryan Henry

Mike McCann

Attorney

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Brenda McDonald

(972) 668-6400

brenda@txmunicipallaw.com

City Attorney

City of North Richland Hills

PO Box 820609

North Richland Hills, TX  76182-0609

Maleshia B. McGinnis

(817) 427-6000

mmcginnis@nrhtx.com

Partner

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

13750 San Pedro Ave Ste 555

San Antonio, TX  78232-4375

William M. McKamie

(817) 332-2580

mmckamie@toase.com

Partner

McKibben, Martinez, Jarvis & Wood, 

L.L.P

555 North Carancahua, Ste 1100

Corpus Christi, TX  78401-0841

Jim F. McKibben, Jr.

(361) 882-6611

jmckibben@mcv-law.com

City Attorney

City of Amarillo

PO Box 1971

Amarillo, TX  79105-1971

Bryan McWilliams

(806) 378-6067

bryan.mcwilliams@amarillo.gov

Partner

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Pl Ste 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

Bryn Meredith

(817) 332-2580

bmeredith@toase.com

Partner

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Andy Messer

(972) 668-6400

andy@txmunicipallaw.com

Subrogation Attorney

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Brittani S. Miller

(512) 491-2300

bmiller@tmlirp.org

City Attorney

City of Plano

1520 K Ave

Plano, TX  75074-6232

Paige Mims

(972) 941-5235

paigem@plano.gov

Partner

Holland & Knight

1100 Louisiana St, Ste 4300

Houston, TX  77002-5452

Derrick M. Mitchell

Derrick.Mitchell@hklaw.com

The Knight Law Firm, LLP

223 W. Anderson Ln, Ste A-105

Austin, TX  78752-1115

Irene Montelongo

(512) 323-5778

Michelle@cityattorneytexas.com

Attorney at Law

Akers & Akers LLP

13625 Pond Springs Rd Ste 204

Austin, TX  78729-4400

Douglas Montgomery

(512) 600-2308

doug@montgomerylawfirm.net

Partner

Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P.

Brown & Hofmeister, LLP

740 E. Campbell Road, Suite 800

Richardson, TX  75081-6757

Jeff Moore

(214) 747-6109

jmoore@bhlaw.net



Monday, June 03, 2019

Page 9

Regional Manager

Texas Municipal Retirement System

PO Box 149153

Austin, TX  78714-9153

Lorraine Moreno

(512) 476-7677

lmoreno@tmrs.com

Attorney

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

Brandon Morris

(281) 657-2000

brandon@jgradyrandlepc.com

City Attorney

City of Hutto

500 W. Live Oak St

Hutto, TX  78634

Alecia Mosadomi

(512) 759-4842

alecia.mosadomi@huttotx.com

Associate

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Laura Mueller

(512) 250-0411

laura@texasmunicipallawyers.com

Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P.

740 E Campbel Rd #800 LB-B12

Richardson, TX  75081-6757

Brian Narvaez

(214) 747-6100

bnarvaez@bhlaw.net

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Mesquite

757 N Galloway Ave

Mesquite, TX  75149-3409

Ileana Nava Fernandez

(972) 216-6377

ifernand@cityofmesquite.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Denton

215 E McKinney St

Denton, TX  76201-4229

Stephanie Neal

(940) 349-8333

Attorney

The Chapman Firm, PLLC

3410 Far West Blvd.

Suite 210

Austin, TX  78731-3278

Jerry Negrete

(512) 872-3840

steph@chapmanfirmtx.com

City Attorney

City of El Paso

PO Box 1890

El Paso, TX  79950-1890

Karla Mariana Nieman

(915) 541-4550

niemankm@elpasotexas.gov

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

David Nix

(512) 491-2300

DNix@tmlirp.org

Deputy City Attorney

City of Amarillo

PO Box 1971

Amarillo, TX  79105-1971

Marcus W. Norris

(806) 378-3000

marcus.norris@amarillo.gov

Staff Atorney

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Jennifer O'Sullivan

(512) 491-2300

JOsullivan@tmlirp.org

Chief Equity Officer

City of Austin

PO Box 1088

Austin, TX  78767-1088

Brion Oaks

(512) 974-2000

City Attorney

City of Port Lavaca

P.O. Box 9

Port Lavaca, TX  77979-3431

Anne Marie Odefey

(361) 552-2971

amo@portlavacalaw.com

Partner

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

David William Olson

(713) 533-3800

dolson@olsonllp.com

Founding Partner

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Pl Ste 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

Wayne K. Olson

(817) 332-2580

wolson@toase.com

First Assistant City Attorney

City of New Braunfels

550 Landa St.

New Braunfels, TX  78130-6110

J. Frank Onion, III

(830) 221-4004

fonion@nbtexas.org

City Attorney

City of Irving

825 W Irving Blvd

Irving, TX  75060-2845

Kuruvilla Oommen

(972) 721-2541

koommen@cityofirving.org

City Attorney

City of Santa Fe

PO Box 419

Santa Fe, TX  77510-0419

Ellis J. Ortego

(409) 925-3509

ellis@ortego-law.com

Partner

Kassahn & Ortiz, P.C

9901 IH 10 West, Suite 800

San Antonio, TX  78230-2292

Casandra C. Ortiz

(210) 558-2814

cortiz@kassahnortiz.com

Senior Associate Attorney

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2500 W. William Cannon, Suite 609

Austin, TX  78745-5320

Scott Osburn

(512) 279-6431

cameron.cox@rampage-aus.com



Monday, June 03, 2019

Page 10

Deputy City Attorney

City of Brownsville

PO Box 911

Brownsville, TX  78522-0911

Alfredo Padilla

(956) 548-6001

City Attorney

City of McAllen

PO Box 220

McAllen, TX  78505-0220

Kevin D. Pagan

(956) 681-1090

kpagan@mcallen.net

Of Counsel

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Dorothy G. Palumbo

(972) 971-1151

City Attorney

City of Mesquite

757 N Galloway Ave

Mesquite, TX  75149-3409

David L. Paschall

dpaschall@cityofmesquite.com

Partner

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Alberto J. Pena

(210) 227-3243

albert.pena@rampage-sa.com

Shareholder

Davidson Troilo Ream & Garza, P.C.

601 N.W. Loop 410, Ste 100

San Antonio, TX  78216-5511

Steven Pena, Sr.

(210) 349-6484

spena@dtrglaw.com

CO-Founder/Managing Partner

P3 Works

Mary Petty

Director

Abernathy Roeder Boyd & Hullett P.C.

1700 Redbud Blvd Ste 300

McKinney, TX  75069-3276

Ryan Pittman

(214) 544-4000

rpittman@abernathy-law.com

City Attorney

City of Lewisville

PO Box 299002

Lewisville, TX  75029-9002

Lizbeth Islas Plaster

Assistant City Attorney

City of Pearland

3519 Liberty Dr

Pearland, TX  77581-5416

Lawrence Gene Provins

(281) 652-1666

lprovins@pearlandtx.gov

Attorney

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Justin Pruitt

(713) 533-3800

jpruitt@olsonllp.com

Attorney

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Derra Purnell

(713) 533-3800

dPurnell@olsonllp.com

Partner

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Pl Ste 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

Fredrick W. Quast

(817) 332-2580

fquast@toase.com

Attorney

City of Shahan Guevara Decker Arrott

201 S Lakeline Blvd, Ste 202

Cedar Park, TX  78613-2719

Barbara L. Quirk

(512) 904-0010

barbara@sgdalawtx.com

City Attorney

City of Seguin

PO Box 591

Seguin, TX  78156-0591

Andy Quittner

(830) 401-2775

AQuittner@seguintexas.gov

Liability/Property Claims Manager

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Mike Rains

(512) 491-2300

mrains@tmlirp.org

City Attorney

City of Baytown

PO Box 424

Baytown, TX  77522-0424

Ignacio Ramirez, Sr.

(281) 420-6506

ignacio.ramirez@baytown.org

Assistant City Attorney

City of Odessa

PO Box 4398

Odessa, TX  79760-4398

Vanessa Ramirez

(432) 335-4105

vramirez@odessa-tx.gov

Law Office of Jason M. Rammel, P.C.,

17080 Highway 46 West, Suite 108-B

Spring Branch, TX  78070-7104

Jason Rammel

(512) 981-8868

therammelfirm@gmail.com

City Attorney

City of Terrell

PO Box 816

Terrell, TX  75160-0016

Mary Gayle Ramsey

972-524-1920

mgramsey@mgramseylaw.com

City Attorney

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

J. Grady Randle

(281) 657-2000

grady@jgradyrandlepc.com



Monday, June 03, 2019

Page 11

Assistant City Attorney

City of Waco

PO Box 2570

Waco, TX  76702-2570

Megan Rathel

(254) 750-5680

mrathel@wacotx.gov

City Attorney for Greenville, Texas

Scott & Ray

P.O. Box 1353

Greenville, TX  75403-1353

Daniel Ray

903-454-0044

daniel@scottraylaw.com

Director of Legal Services

TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

1821 Rutherford Ln #100

Austin, TX  78754-5101

David W. Reagan

(512) 491-2300

dreagan@tmlirp.org

First Asst. City Attorney

City of Beaumont

PO Box 3827

Beaumont, TX  77704-3827

Sharae Reed

(409) 880-3175

sreed@beaumonttexas.gov

Deputy City Attorney

City of Denton

215 E McKinney St

Denton, TX  76201-4229

Mack Reinwand

(940) 349-8307

Mack.Reinwand@cityofdenton.com

City Attorney

City of Waco

PO Box 2570

Waco, TX  76702-2570

Jennifer Richie

(254) 750-5687

jenniferr@wacotx.gov

Director

FMSbonds, Inc.

100 Crescent Court, Suite 700

Dallas, TX  75201

Robert Rivera

817-240-6371

RRivera@FMSbonds.com

Attorney

The Knight Law Firm, LLP

223 W. Anderson Ln, Ste A-105

Austin, TX  78752-1115

Veronica Rivera

(512) 323-5778

City Attorney

City of College Station

PO Box 9960

College Station, TX  77842-7960

Carla A. Robinson

(979) 764-3507

crobinson@cstx.gov

Partner

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Clarissa Rodriguez

(210) 227-3243

clarissa.rodriguez@rampage-sa.com

Sr. Assistant City Attorney

City of Irving

PO Box 152288

Irving, TX  75015-2288

Dean Roggia, J.D., J.D.

(972) 721-2541

droggia@cityofirving.org

City Attorney

City of Tulia

PO Box L

Tulia, TX  79088-0912

Stephen L. Rohde

(806) 995-3526

slrohde@erclawfirm.com

Senior Associate

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Adolfo Ruiz

(210) 227-3243

adolfo.ruiz@rampage-sa.com

Attorney

Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta LLP

3711 S Mopac Expy Bldg 1 Ste 300

Austin, TX  78746-8015

Claudia Russell

(512) 472-8021

crussell@bickerstaff.com

City Attorney

City of Lake Jackson

5-B Oak Dr

Lake Jackson, TX  77566-5207

Sherri Russell

(979) 415-2752

srussell@lakejacksontx.gov

Sr. Asst City Attorney

City of San Angelo

72 W College Ave

San Angelo, TX  76903-5814

Daniel T. Saluri

(325) 657-4407

dan.saluri@cosatx.us

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Fort Worth

200 Texas Street

Fort Worth, TX  76102-6314

Jessica Sangsvang

(817) 392-6193

jessica.sangsvang@fortworthgov.org

Missouri City

1522 Texas Parkway

Missouri City, TX  77489-2170

James Santangelo

(281) 403-8657

jsantangelo@missouricitytx.gov

Senior Associate

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Dan Santee

(210) 227-3243

daniel.santee@rampage-sa.com

Associate

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2500 W William Cannon Drive, Suite 609

Austin, TX  78745-5320

Megan Santee

(210) 227-3243

megan.santee@rampage-sa.com

City Attorney

City of Kilgore

116 N Kilgore St

Kilgore, TX  75662-5822

Robert G. Schleier, Jr.

(903) 984-0999

schleierr@aol.com



Monday, June 03, 2019

Page 12

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Amarillo

PO Box 1971

Amarillo, TX  79105-1971

Leslie Spear Schmidt

(806) 378-3000

leslie.schmidt@amarillo.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Hutto

500 W. Live Oak St

Hutto, TX  78634

Melissa Secor

(512) 759-4022

melissa.secor@huttotx.gov

Associate Attorney

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Erin Selvera

(512) 250-0411

eselvera@texasmunicipallawyers.com

Associate

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

Drew Shirley

(281) 772-9327

drew@jgradyrandlepc.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Terrell

302 W Nash St

Terrell, TX  75160-2609

UNITED STATES

Gregory A. Shumpert

(972) 524-1500

sylvia@shumpertlaw.com

City of 

PO Box 537

Rusk, TX  75785-0537

Larry Sinclair

(903) 683-5427

lrsinclair@sinclairandking.com

Attorney

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Linda Sjogren

(512) 250-0411

linda@texasmunicipallawyers.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Austin

PO Box 1088

Austin, TX  78767-1088

Ann Skowronski

(512) 974-2268

ann.skowronski@austintexas.gov

City Attorney

City of Richmond

402 Morton Street

Richmond, TX  77469-3121

Gary W. Smith

(281) 342-5456

gsmith@richmondtx.gov

Partner

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Loren B. Smith

(713) 533-3800

lsmith@olsonolson.com

Managing Partner

Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & Smith

500 N Akard St Ste 1800

Dallas, TX  75201-6616

Peter G. Smith

(214) 965-9900

psmith@njdhs.com

City Attorney

City of Boerne

PO Box 1677

Boerne, TX  78006-6677

Molly Solis

(830) 249-9511

msolis@boerne-tx.gov

City Attorney

City of Arlington

PO Box 90231

Arlington, TX  76004-3231

Teris Solis

(817) 459-6878

teris.solis@arlingtontx.gov

Deputy City Attorney

City of Irving

PO Box 152288

Irving, TX  75015-2288

Janet Spugnardi

(972) 721-2600

jspugnardi@cityofirving.org

Of Counsel

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Pl Ste 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

George A. Staples

(817) 332-2580

gstaples@toase.com

Attorney

Law Office of Randall B. Strong

407 W Baker Rd Ste T

Baytown, TX  77521-2377

Randall B. Strong

(281) 428-2200

randy.strong@randallbstrong.com

City Attorney

City of Gladewater

110 N College Ave Ste 500

Tyler, TX  75702-7214

Ronald D. Stutes

Assistant City Attorney

City of McAllen

PO Box 220

McAllen, TX  78505-0220

Mark Swaim

(956) 681-1090

mswaim@mcallen.net

Founding Partner

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Pl Ste 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

E. Allen Taylor, Jr.

(817) 332-2580

City Attorney

City of Port Arthur

PO Box 1089

Port Arthur, TX  77641-1089

Valecia R. Tizeno

(409) 983-8129

val.tizeno@portarthurtx.gov

Associate

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 North Main Avenue

San Antonio, TX  78212

Cynthia Trevino

(512) 279-6431

cynthia.trevino@rampage-aus.com



Monday, June 03, 2019

Page 13

Associate Attorney

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Will Trevino

(972) 668-6400

Senior Associate

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2500 W. William Cannon, Suite 609

Austin, TX  78745-5320

Scott Tschirhart

(512) 279-6431

scott.tschirhart@rampage-aus.com

City of Fort Worth

200 Texas Street

Fort Worth, TX  76102-6314

Peter Vaky

(817) 392-6193

Peter.Vaky@fortworthtexas.gov

General Counsel

Brazos River Authority

4600 Cobbs Drive

Waco, TX  76710-3008

Lauralee Vallon

(254) 761-3121

jwhite@brazos.org

Partner

4249 Dickson Street

Houston, TX  77007-7352

George William Vie, III

832381001

gvie@georgevie.com

Deputy City Attorney

City of League City

300 W Walker St

League City, TX  77573-3837

Michelle Lavon Villarreal, J.D., J.D.

(281) 554-1016

Michelle.Villarreal@leaguecitytx.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Port Arthur

PO Box 1089

Port Arthur, TX  77641-1089

Sharon Vital

(409) 983-8145

sherry.vital@portarthurtx.gov

Assistant City Attorney III

City of Plano

1520 K Ave

Plano, TX  75074-6232

Michelle Voirin

(972) 941-2056

michellev@plano.gov

City Court Prosecutor

City of Port Lavaca

PO Box 9

Port Lavaca, TX  77979-0009

Carly Wall

(361) 552-2971

carly@portlavacalaw.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Austin

PO Box 1088

Austin, TX  78767-1088

Caroline Webster

(512) 974-2000

Caroline.Webster@austintexas.gov

City Attorney

City of Del Rio

109 W Broadway St

Del Rio, TX  78840-5502

Suzanne West

(830) 774-8560

swest@cityofdelrio.com

820 Shallowater Dr

Allen, TX  75013-4759

Diane Wetherbee

(214) 801-9006

dianewetherbee@verizon.net

Partner

Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, L.L.P.

6000 Western Pl Ste 200

Fort Worth, TX  76107-4684

Cara Leahy White

(817) 332-2580

cwhite@toase.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Amarillo

PO Box 1971

Amarillo, TX  79105-1971

Courtney White

(806) 378-4249

courtney.white@amarillo.gov

Of Counsel

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Charles Williams

(713) 533-3800

cwilliams@olsonllp.com

City Attorney

City of Livingston

200 W Church St

Livingston, TX  77351-3213

Jim Wright

(936) 327-4311

cityattorney@livingston.net

Shareholder

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2500 W William Cannon Drive, Suite 609

Austin, TX  78745-5320

Charles E. Zech, J.D. MPA

(210) 227-3243

charles.zech@rampage-sa.com

Attorney

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Jay Zhang

(713) 533-3800

jzhang@olsonllp.com

Participants Listed  270



NOMINATION INFORMATION FOR AWARDS FOR 
OUTSTANDING PUBLIC SERVICE 

BY AN ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY  
 

 
ORIGIN AND PURPOSE OF THE AWARDS 
 
 These Awards for Outstanding Public Service by an Assistant City Attorney are intended to 
recognize and honor a current or former assistant city attorney for his or her significant and 
distinguished career achievements in the field of municipal law. 
 
PROCEDURE 
 
1. The nominator furnishes basic information about the nominee by completing the nomination 

form, below (or furnishes the information called for by the form in a substantially identical 
format).  The nominee’s city attorney must approve of the nomination. 

 
2. The nominator writes a clear and concise statement in support of the nomination describing the 

significant and distinguished professional achievements in the field of municipal law that have 
occurred or culminated during the nominee’s career as an assistant city attorney, conveying as 
much information about the personal characteristics of the nominee as the nominator thinks 
would be helpful to the nomination, and thoroughly depicting how the nominee fulfills the 
criteria established for bestowing the award (see "Criteria," below). 

 
3. The nominator transmits the completed nomination form to the TCAA General Counsel who, 

after adding TCAA staff comments, forwards them to the TCAA Board of Directors for decision.  
FULLY COMPLETED NOMINATIONS MUST ARRIVE AT THE TCAA OFFICES BY 
NO LATER THAN THE ESTABLISHED DEADLINE TO BE CONSIDERED IN THAT 
YEAR’S AWARD PROCESS.  The decision of the Board of Directors will be rendered and the 
nominator will be notified of the decision. 

 
4. TCAA reserves the right to withhold bestowal of the award in any given year and to reject any 

and all nominees. 
 
5. Nominators may re-submit or the Board may consider nominations of nominees not selected in 

previous years, if appropriate. 
 
6. The award will be presented to the person selected to receive the award at a formal awards 

ceremony held during that year’s TCAA Summer Conference. 
 
CRITERIA FOR BESTOWING THE AWARDS FOR OUTSTANDING PUBLIC SERVICE BY 
AN ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY 
 
The following are all of the criteria against which each nominee will be measured.  The Board of 
Directors does not expect any nominee to meet all of the criteria.  However, the nominee who best meets 
the most criteria will be selected as that year’s recipient.  How the nominee meets the criteria should be 
thoroughly depicted in the nominator's statement in support of the nomination. 
 



1. The nominee is an active or retired assistant city attorney of a Texas Municipal League member 
city.  However, no person will be permitted to nominate himself or herself. 

 
2. The nominee has realized significant and distinguished career achievements in the field of 

municipal law that have occurred or culminated during the nominee’s career as an assistant city 
attorney.  The achievements have benefited all municipal attorneys, either locally or nationally.  
(Some examples might be the successful representation of municipal interests before state trial 
and appellate courts or federal district and circuit courts, or in the United States Supreme Court, 
or in legislative, judicial, quasi-judicial, administrative or advisory roles; expertise in particular 
areas of substantive or procedural law; or other demonstrations of legal ability and public service 
throughout the nominee's career.  These examples are not intended to limit the kinds of 
achievements that should be described.) 

 
3. The nominee’s career achievements have brought new and inspiring ideas to TCAA’s programs 

and activities. 
 
4. The nominee’s career achievements have enhanced the image of the municipal attorney both 

locally and nationally, especially in the courts at all levels.  (Objective, results-oriented 
information should be provided showing how the nominee's achievements enhanced the esteem 
in which municipal attorneys are held by courts at all levels and how the achievements benefited 
the entire municipal law profession.) 

 
5. The nominee has received recognition either locally or nationally or both for his or her 

achievements. 
 
6. The nominee's career demonstrates his or her personal characteristics of integrity, honesty, 

leadership, selflessness, dedication, tact, diplomacy, political acuity, and astuteness in dealing 
with the press and the public.  (Cite examples.) 

 
7. The nominee's career achievements have been promulgated to their fellow municipal attorneys 

through his or her presentation of papers on the subject matter of the achievements or through 
participation on panels at programs discussing the subject matter of the achievements sponsored 
by local and/or national professional associations. 

 _____________________________________________________________________________  



TCAA AWARDS FOR OUTSTANDING PUBLIC SERVICE BY AN ASSISTANT CITY 
ATTORNEY NOMINATION FORM 

 
Award Sought (Choose one):   
 

• Galen Sparks Award (Arlington, Austin, Corpus Christi, Dallas, El Paso, Fort Worth, Houston, 
or San Antonio) 

• Susan Rocha Award (Any remaining city) 
 
Name of Nominee:   Victor A. Flores 
 
Title:     Assistant City Attorney  
 
City Represented:  City of Plano  
 
Has the Nominee’s City Attorney Approved of the Nomination?  ___ Yes    ___ No 
 
Educational Background: 
 

University of Texas – Rio Grande Valley (BA Political Science) 
Western Michigan University – Cooley Law School (JD)  

 
Years in Public Service and Positions Held:  
 

5 years (Assistant City Attorney) 
 _________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Service to the legal profession, including membership and offices held in bar associations and other 
relevant professional organizations (include pro bono work): 
 

Texas Young Lawyers Association, President (2019-2020) 
State Bar of Texas – Texas Bar Journal, Board of Editors 
State Bar of Texas – Government Law Section Council 
State Bar of Texas – Leadership Academy 
Texas Bar Foundation, Fellow 
American Bar Association/YLD, Fellow 
American Bar Association/YLD, Vice Director of Disaster Legal Services Team 
American Bar Association/YLD, District 25 Representative 
Hidalgo County Bar Association, Director  
Texas Bar College, Member 

 _________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Community Service and Activities: 
 

Community Service: 
Baptist Temple McAllen 
 (Served as Assistant General Counsel to the church’s Board of Elders (pro-bono)) 
Vote America Rally Week  

(Presented voter registration outreach in high school, over 1,500 H.S. seniors) 
Strength in Unity  

(Hosted a public discussion panel with Police Chief, Federal Public Defender, Baptist 
Minister, Mayor, and City Attorney to discuss ways to improve police-community 
relations) 

 



 
Disaster Relief Resources  

(Assisted in drafting multiple printed materials (English/Spanish) including: Know Your 
FEMA Rights, Lost Documents During a Disaster, Hiring a Contractor After a Natural 
Disaster, Enrolling Your Child in Another School after a Natural Disaster, and 
Employment During Natural Disasters) 

FEMA Appeals  
(Hosted a panel that included State Bar of Texas Communications Director, City of 
McAllen City Attorney, ABA Disaster Legal Services Director, and Texas Rio Grande 
Legal Aid Attorney to discuss with attorneys and the general public “What to Know 
about FEMA Appeals.”) 

One Love Foundation Project 
(Presented One Love to high school students in an attempt to inform them of statistics 
surrounding high school relationship abuse, sexual assault and harassment.) 

Wills for Heroes 
(Drafted wills and other estate documents for veterans (pro-bono))  

 
Activities: 

International Association of Defense Counsel’s Trial Academy  
Texas City Attorney’s Association – Merit Certification in Municipal Law  

 
 _________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Publications, Awards, Honors: 
 
Awards:  

President’s Award, Texas Young Lawyers Association 
Presidential Resolution, State Bar of Texas 
Pedro “Pete” Serrano Leadership Award, State Bar of Texas 
President’s Award of Merit, Texas Young Lawyers Association 
Rookie of the Year, Hidalgo County Bar Association 

 
CLE Presentations (Authored and Presented):  

*State Bar of Texas – Gov’t Law Section: Government Law Boot-Camp 
Drafting-Crafting Meeting Agendas that Comply with Open Meetings Act (2018) 
Five Essentials of the Open Meetings Act (2017) 
Fundamentals of the Texas Open Meetings Act (2016) 

*State Bar of Texas, Soaking Up Some CLE – A South Texas Litigation Course  
Immunity 101 (2017) 

*American Board of Trial Advocates, Teachers Law School  
Social Media in Schools: Testing the First Amendment in the Digital Age (2016) 

*Hidalgo County Bar Assoc. – 2016 David Hockema Civil Trial Law Course 
Survey of the Texas Tort Claims Act (2016)   

*UT Law CLE – Land Use Fundamentals  
P&Z and BOA: A Comparison Review (2016) 

*McAllen Chamber of Commerce  
HB 910 – Changes to Concealed Carry Laws (2016)  

 
CLE Publications (Co-Authored): 

*State Bar of Texas – 26th Suing and Defending Governmental Entities Course  
Disaster Law – This Could Happen To You (2014) 

 
Texas Bar Journal Publications:  

*Year in Review: Government Law (2018 and 2019) 
*Trial Advocacy: A Chamber of Secrets and Strategies Revealed (book review), 81 Tex. B.J. 843 



*Beyond Gregarious: Introverted attorneys surviving in an extrovert-driven society, Texas Bar 
Journal, 79 Tex. B.J. 438   
*A Day in the Life of Jaime Diez, a Border Town Immigration Lawyer, 80 Tex. B.J. 592 
*Surviving the War Within: A Panel of Veterans Offers Insights on Living with Post-Traumatic 
Stress, 80 Tex. B.J. 700  

 _________________________________________________________________________________  
 

The TCAA Galen Sparks Award and Susan Rocha Award for Outstanding Public Service by an 
Assistant City Attorney are intended to recognize and honor their recipients for significant and 
distinguished career achievements in the field of municipal law.  Please state, in no more than 500 
words, the reasons you believe the nominee deserves this Award. 
 
I am Leo Yu, assistant city attorney at Dallas City Attorney’s Office. I’d like to nominate Victor Flores 
for the Susan Rocha Award. 
 
Victor Flores is an attorney who devotes his career to public service. He started his career as an assistant 
city attorney in McAllen, TX, which is his hometown. I was a law school intern at McAllen city 
attorney’s office when I met Victor. Victor and I have worked on several zoning projects. It was a good 
experience to work with him – he is an attorney who knows the municipal law well, and he really cares 
about the citizens who came to the city to seek relief. 
 
Victor and I reunited in the DFW area when he and his family moved to Plano. I was working at a 
nonprofit organization in Dallas. Victor has been deeply involved with the Texas Young Attorney’s 
Association (TYAL). He reached out to me and asked me what he could do as the leader of the TYAL 
for attorneys who work at nonprofit organizations. He told me that it occurred to him that more and 
more young attorneys in Texas are joining the nonprofit organizations, but the bar has not been actively 
reaching out to those young attorneys, and he decided he was going to do something about it. I really 
appreciate that and I am glad to see that the TYAL has a leader like Victor who cares about young 
attorneys coming from different practice backgrounds.    
 
Victor is now an assistant city attorney in Plano, and I am sure Victor is a great addition to the Plano city 
attorney’s office, and I sincerely believe that he deserves to receive the Susan Rocha Award.  
 

 
Nominator: Leo Yu 
Title: Dallas Assistant City Attorney  
City:    Dallas 
Date:     3/22/19 

 
 
Please e-mail this completed form to legalgovt@tml.org no later than the close of business on the due 
date posted on the TCAA Web site.  
 













 
TAB 

3 



Recommended Change to Awards and Scholarships 

 

Currently, the Galen Sparks/Susan Rocha Awards and IMLA scholarships are 

divided between the largest 8 cities and all other cities. Several times there have 

been no or few applicants for the Galen Sparks Award and the large-city IMLA 

scholarships. For instance, in 2019, there were:  

 no Galen Sparks nominations; and 

 5 IMLA scholarship applicants from the large cities and 15 from the smaller 

cities (with 3 of the large city nominations from Arlington, 2 of the 3 were 

effectively eliminated from winning, since there can only be one winner 

from any given city). 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends changing the requirement for the Galen Sparks Award and the 

corresponding IMLA scholarship to cities with a population of 250,000 or more, 

rather than just the 8 largest cities.   

Based on 2015 census estimates, this would move Plano and Laredo into 

qualification for Galen Sparks immediately. Based on those same estimates, it is 

likely that the 2020 census would add Lubbock, and possibly Garland and Irving.  

Had the proposed changes been in place this year: 

 Victor Flores would have been nominated for Galen Sparks, and there 

would have been 2 nominations for the Susan Rocha Award; and 

 for the IMLA scholarships, the 5:15 large-to-small ratio would have changed 

to 6:14 for this year.   



 
TAB 

4 



CONSTITUTION 

 

TEXAS CITY ATTORNEYS ASSOCIATION 

 

 

(Adopted at the Annual Meeting of the Texas City Attorneys Association in San Antonio, Texas 

on the 31
st
 day of October, 1961, with Amendments of 1965, 1968, 1970, 1991, 1994, 1999, 

2010, 2015, and 2016, and _____.) 

 

ARTICLE I.  NAME AND AFFILIATION. 

 

Section 1. The name of this organization shall be the Texas City Attorneys 

Association. 

 

Section 2. The association shall be affiliated with and be a department of the Texas 

Municipal League and its principal office shall be located at the 

headquarters of the Texas Municipal League in Austin, Travis County, 

Texas. 

 

ARTICLE II.  PURPOSE. 

 

Section 1. The purpose of this association shall be the general improvement of 

municipal law administration by the following means: First,1) to 

encourage the cooperation of city attorneys in the practical study of all 

municipal legal problems; 2). Second, the to holding of annual and semi-

annual meetings for the discussion of legal and other questions affecting 

municipal government; a. And 3), third, to encourage the practical study of 

legislation, court decisions, and administrative rulings relating to the 

public interest of municipal corporations; and 4) to offer quality 

continuing legal education opportunities for those engaged in the practice 

of municipal law. 

 

ARTICLE III.  MEMBERSHIP. 

 

Section 1.   The members of this association shall be active, associate, honorary,  

   paralegal and law clerk (student). 

 

Section 2.  Active Members - Any person duly licensed to practice law in this State 

who have has been duly elected or appointed to the office of city attorney 

or assistant city attorney of a city, town or village which is an active 

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12



member of the Texas Municipal League shall be eligible for membership 

in the association. 

 

Section 32a. Associate Members - Any person duly licensed to practice law in this 

State who is interested in the representation of municipalities and the 

general improvement of municipal law practice and the purpose of the 

Texas City Attorneys Association.  The officers of the association must 

approve thea person’s initial application for associate membership.  

 

Section 34. Honorary Members - Honorary members shall be chosen because of 

distinguished service in the field of municipal law. They shall pay no dues, 

hold no office, nor vote, and no person who is eligible for active 

membership in the association shall be chosen as an honorary member.  

They shall be proposed by at least five (5) active members and shall be 

elected only upon unanimous recommendation of the executive committee 

and a majority vote of the members present at any annual or semi-annual 

meeting of the association. An election of an honorary member shall be 

cancelled if not accepted within six (6) months after the candidate has 

received notice of his the member’s election. 

 

Section 45.  Paralegal Members - Any person who meets the definition of “paralegal” 

as promulgated by the State Bar of Texas, who is employed by an active, 

associate, or honorary member, and who is interested in the representation 

of municipalities and the general improvement of municipal law practice 

and the purpose of the Texas City Attorneys Association. 

 

Section 65.  Law Clerk (Student) Members - Any person who is enrolled at an 

accredited law school who is interested in the representation of 

municipalities and the general improvement of municipal law practice and 

the purpose of the Texas City Attorneys Association. 

 

ARTICLE IV.  OFFICERS AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. 

 

Section 1. The officers of the association shall be a President, a 1
st
 Vice President, a 

2
nd

 Vice President, a Recorder, a Director to serve on the Texas Municipal 

League Executive Board, the Immediate Past President, and five (5) 

Directors. All officers shall be active members of the association. The 

General Counsel of the Texas Municipal League shall serve as General 

Counsel, ex officio, of the association. 

 



Section 2. The executive committee of the association shall be composed of the 

officers of the association. 

 

Section 3. Nomination and Election. The President shall appoint a nominating 

committee of at least three (3) personsmembers (at least two of which 

shall be former officers), who, at the annual meeting of the association, 

shall submit nominees for association officers. In making its 

recommendation of nominees, theis nominating committee shall consider 

the value of diversity and inclusion in the leadership of the association.  

The association is dedicated to providing opportunity to all people 

regardless of , including race, ethnicity, religion, gender,  sexual 

orientation, gender identity, age, veteran status, or geographic 

representationlocation, or kind of employer (, and employment by a 

governmental entity or a private law firm).  The slate of nominated 

officers committee shall not nominate officerscontain nominees who 

practice at the same law firm or in the same governmental legal 

department.      

 

Additional nominations may be made from the floor. A floor nomination 

shall not name a nominee who practices in the same law firm or 

governmental legal department as another nominee already before the 

body.  Each of the offices shall be filled by a majority vote of the 

membership present and voting. The association officers shall begin their 

regular term of office at the close of the annual meeting. 

 

Section 4. Term of Office. All officers’ terms shall be for one (1) year with the 

exception of the Director to the Executive Board of the Texas Municipal 

League, whose term of office shall be for two (2) years, (he)the director  

beingdirector being elected in even years or as otherwise provided by the 

Constitution of the Texas Municipal League. 

 

Section 5. Vacancy. A vacancy in the executive committee shall occur upon: 

 

1. The end of a term of office; 

2. Death; 

3. Loss of licensure to practice law in the State; or  

4. No longer serving as a duly elected or appointed city attorney or 

assistant city attorney of a city, town or village which is an active 

member of the Texas Municipal League (hereafter referred to as a 

“qualifying position”), except that, upon the approval of the executive 

Comment [JR1]: As this is now written, the 
nominating committee can choose between 
the existing officers at the same firm.  This 
could have the effect of the committee 
nominating either the more junior to the firm 
or the more junior to the board.   
 
We could add a provision that says, “At the 
time of nomination, if two current officers 
serve at the same law firm or in the same 
governmental legal department, the officer 
most recently hired is ineligible for 
nomination.”  Or we could choose the most 
junior on the board as ineligible.  Either choice 
might seem/be unfair in certain situations.  

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12

pt

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +

Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +

Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  1.5" +

Indent at:  1.75"



committee, an officer intending to obtain another qualifying position 

and maintaining an associate membership may continue to serve as an 

officer through the later of: 

a. The end of the officer’s term; or  

b. Three months after the end of the initial qualifying position.; or 

5. Employment at the same law firm or in the same governmental legal 

department as another officer, except that, upon the approval of the 

executive committee, the officer may continue to serve as an officer 

through the end of the officer’s term.    

 

A vacancy in the office of the President shall be filled for the remainder of 

the term by the succession of the First Vice President to that office. A 

vacancy in the office of the First Vice President shall be filled for the 

remainder of the term by succession of the Second Vice President. A 

vacancy in the office of the Second Vice President shall be filled for the 

remainder of the term by the appointment of a member of the executive 

committee to fill such office by a majority vote of the remaining members 

of said executive committee. A vacancy in the Office of Director to serve 

on the Texas Municipal League Executive Board shall be filled by the 

President of the Association and shall hold office until adjournment of the 

next TML Annual Conference. 

 

A vacancy in any of the other offices of the association shall be filled by 

the election of any active member or associate member if the person 

vacating the office is an associate member to fill such office for the 

remainder of the term by a majority vote of the executive committee.  

 

Section 6. Telephonic and Electronic Communication.  Any and all Directors officers 

and Texas Municipal League staff may participate in a meeting of the 

Board of Directors officers by means of conference telephone, or by any 

other means of communication by which all Directors officers 

participating in the meeting are able to hear each other at the same time.  

Such participation shall constitute the presence in person by such 

Directors officers at such meeting.  A written record shall be made of all 

actions taken at any meeting conducted by means of a conference 

telephone or other means of communication.  Directors Officers may also 

meet and vote via electronic means such as email so long as the identity of 

each Director officer is made clear in the means of voting.   

 

ARTICLE V.  MEETINGS. 

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 2 +

Numbering Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 +

Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  2" + Indent

at:  2.25"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +

Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +

Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  1.5" +

Indent at:  1.75"

Comment [JR2]: I decided to not include 
“upon the approval of the executive 
committee” in this provision because then 
both officers could only remain upon consent 
of the board.  This seems unfair to the officer 
who already was at the firm when the second 
officer became employed.   

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0"



 

Section 1. An annual meeting of the association shall be held at the time and place of 

the annual conference of the Texas Municipal League, and a semi-annual 

meeting of the association shall be held in the summer of each year in 

conjunction with the annual convention of the State Bar of Texas or at 

such other time and place as may be determined by the executive 

committee. 

 

ARTICLE VI.  DUES. 

 

Section 1. The dues of each active,  member and of each associate, and paralegal, and 

law clerk member of the association shall be payable annually in advance, 

and may be changed upon recommendation of the executive committee 

and approved by a majority vote of the members present at any annual or 

semi-annual meeting. 

 

ARTICLE VII. FINANCES. 

 

Section 1. The General Counsel of the Texas Municipal League shall transact the 

necessary financial business of the association, keeping a complete record 

of all transactions, which shall be submitted for auditing at the annual 

meeting of the association. He shall give bond in such form and amount as 

may be determined by the executive committee, the premium of said bond 

to be payable by the association. 

 

ARTICLE VIII. AMICUS CURIAESPECIAL COMMITTEES. 

 

Section 1. Amicus Curiae Advisory Committee.  Each year at the annual meeting 

of the Texas City Attorneys Association, the incoming President shall 

appoint a committee of three (3) city attorneys, who are employed by their 

respective cities on a full-time basisofficers, as a review committee to 

provide advice to the General Counsel of the Texas Municipal League 

with authority at the option of a majority of the committee 

membersrelating to authorizinge the prepare preparing and filinge ofan 

Amicus Curiae briefs on behalf and in the name of the association in those 

cases the committee deems of general importance in the field of municipal 

law or liability. 

Section 2. Other Committees.  The President may appoint such other committees as 

the President deems necessary to make recommendations to the Board of 

Directors. ______ 

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Comment [JR3]: Scott will provide proposed 
revisions 

Formatted: Font: Bold



 

ARTICLE VIII-AIX. REGIONAL ORGANIZATIONS. 

 

Section 1. The executive committee of the association shall have the power by by-

laws to divide the State into Regions, to create and abolish Regions and 

regional organizations, to increase or decrease the number of Regions, to 

define the boundaries thereof and from time to time to change the same, 

and to prescribe the organization and officers of the Regions. Such 

regional organization, when so constituted, shall hold one or more regional 

meetings each year at such times and places as not to conflict with the 

annual meeting or semi-annual meeting of the association, in order to 

encourage fellowship among the members and to promote the study of 

municipal law. 

 

Section 2. At any time when there is no regional organization within any area of the 

State, members of the association in such area located in one or more 

counties, may organize local clubs or societies, elect their own officers, 

and hold such meetings as they desire at such times and places as not to 

conflict with the annual meeting or the semi-annual meeting of the 

association. Upon creation of regions by the executive committee, local 

clubs or societies of members of the association organized under this 

Section shall be dissolved, and shall be merged into the regional 

organization of the Region in which they may be located. 

 

Section 3. At any time after the creation of  Regions and regional organizations 

within the State, when it becomes apparent to the executive committee that 

there is not sufficient interest to justify continuance of regional 

organizations, the executive committee may amend or repeal the by-law 

creating the Regions and regional organizations. 

 

ARTICLE IX.  AMENDMENTS. 

 

Section 1. This Constitution may be amended at an annual or semi-annual meeting of 

the association by a majority vote of the members present and voting, 

provided the proposed amendment shall have first been prepared in 

writing and submitted to the executive committee on or before the day of 

the annual or semi-annual meeting. 

 

ARTICLE XI.  BY-LAWS. 

 



Section 1. The executive committee of the association shall have the power to adopt 

by-laws, consistent with this Constitution and the League Constitution, 

governing the conduct of its meeting and the business of the association. 

 

ARTICLE XII.  EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Section 1. This Constitution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption 

subject only to ratification by the Executive Board of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

 

(Constitution of the Texas City Attorneys Association was approved by the Board of Directors of 

the Texas Municipal League on January 26, 1962.) 

 

(All subsequent amendments to the Constitution of the Texas City Attorneys Association have 

been approved by the Texas Municipal League.) 



 

 

 
 
Local Club or Society Affiliation Policy 
 
Article VIII-A, Section 2 of the TCAA Constitution provides, in part, as follows: 
 
At any time when there is no regional organization within any area of the State, members of the 
association in such area located in one or more counties, may organize local clubs or societies, 
elect their own officers, and hold such meetings as they desire at such times and places as not to 
conflict with the annual meeting or the semi-annual meeting of the association.  
 
Any local club or society may submit to the TCAA executive committee a written request for 
formal affiliation with TCAA. The request must be made by a member of the club or society who 
is also an active TCAA member. In order to qualify as an affiliate of TCAA, the local club or 
society must: 
 

(1) Further the purpose of TCAA as set out in Article II, Section 1, of the TCAA 
Constitution; 

(2) Not overlap with the geographical area served by any other club or society affiliated with 
TCAA; 

(3) Have at least three officers, who are active members of TCAA, selected annually by the 
members of the club or society; 

(4) Hold at least one meeting of the club or society’s membership each year in the 
geographical area served by the club or society in order to encourage fellowship among 
the members and to promote the study of municipal law; and 

(5) Not hold meetings in conflict with the annual meeting or semi-annual meeting of the 
TCAA. 

 
TCAA shall, for any local club or society approved by the executive committee as an affiliate of 
TCAA: 
 

(1) Post contact information for the local club or society on the TCAA website (see, e.g., 
http://municlerks.unt.edu/tmca/tmca_chapters.html);  

(2) Provide notice to the club or society of any new TCAA members in the geographical area 
served by the club or society; 

(3) Provide existing and/or new TCAA members in the geographical area served by the club 
or society information about the local club or society;  

(4) Provide assistance in advertising meetings of the club’s or society’s membership; and 
(5) To the extent allowed by the MCLE Rules, Regulations, and Accreditation Standards for 

CLE Activities, sponsor continuing legal education organized by the club or society.  
 

http://municlerks.unt.edu/tmca/tmca_chapters.html


 

A local club or society approved as a TCAA affiliate shall: 
 

(1) Submit to TCAA the names of its officers within 30 days after the selection of such 
officers; 

(2) Submit to TCAA any changes in the geographical area served by the club or society 
within 30 days after the change; and 

(3) Maintain its own records including, but not limited to, minutes of meetings, attendance 
list, a membership list, any bank or financial records. 

  
The TCAA board reserves the right to revoke its approval of any local club or society’s formal 
affiliation with TCAA at any time and for any reason. 
 





 
TAB 

5 



Texas City Attorneys Association

Budget Summary

FY 2019 - 2020 

INCOME:

Membership Dues 29,980

Investment Income 2,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 62,820

Riley Fletcher Seminar 7,500

Sponsor Revenue 60,000

TOTAL: $162,300

EXPENSES:

Board Meetings 4,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (TML) 11,200

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 85,048

Riley Fletcher Seminar 7,666

Newsletter 15,912

Web site 10,936

Administrative Services 9,439

Miscellaneous 18,099

            TOTAL: $162,300

2019 - 2020 BUDGETED DEFICIT: $0

TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS:                                      (Approximate) $140,000.00



Texas City Attorneys Association

Budget Detail

FY 2019 - 2020 

Membership Dues:

194 City Attorneys ($70.00) 13,580

240 Assistant City Attorneys ($40.00) 9,600

85 Associate Members ($80.00) 6,800

Total: $29,980

Investment Income:

Current Rates $2,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer):

180 Registered ($349.00) $62,820

Riley Fletcher Seminar:

50 Registered ($150.00) $7,500

Sponsor Revenue: $60,000

TOTAL INCOME: $162,300

Board Meetings:

3 Board Meetings ($1,404 services agreement), 

plus board gift and misc 3,000

Out of town Board Meeting staff travel 1,000

Total: $4,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (TML):

MCLE 200

Refreshment Breaks 6,000

AV Charges 4,000

Miscellaneous (Including publicity) 1,000

Total: $11,200

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer):

Conference Gift for attendees 3,000

MCLE 200

Refreshment Breaks/Reception 45,000

TML Services Contract 4,446

TML Staff Expenses 2,000

Conference Supplies 1,650

Postage 500

AV Charges 20,000

INCOME 

EXPENSES 



Texas City Attorneys Association

Budget Detail

FY 2019 - 2020 

Galen Sparks/ Susan Rocha/ Mentor Attendees 3,000

Speaker Expenses 1,000

Publicity 1,000

Miscellaneous 3,252

Total: $85,048

Riley Fletcher Seminar:

MCLE 200

Publicity 1,000

Staff Expenses 800

Refreshment Breaks and Luncheon 2,000

AV Charges 1,560

TML Services Contract 2,106

Total: $7,666

Newsletter:

12 issues ($1,326 per issue) $15,912

Website:

Annual Service Agreement 936

New Additions 2,000

Video Replay Posting and Admin Costs 8,000

Total: $10,936

Administrative Services:

525 Members ($15.00) 7,875

Financial Charges 1,564

Total: $9,439

Miscellaneous:

Printing and Reproduction 300

Awards and Recognition 1,300

Office Supplies 100

Public Relations 300

Professional Fee - Audit 1,100

Telephone 75

LisTCAA Listserv Service Fee 624

Postage 300

IMLA Small City Membership Contributions 3,000

Four IMLA Conference Scholarships 8,000

Miscellaneous 3,000

Total: $18,099

TOTAL EXPENSES: $162,300



Texas City Attorneys Association
Profit and Loss Statement

For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2019

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

January February March YTD Budget Variance

Membership Dues $429.00 $148.54 $300.67 $32,136.98 $29,980.00 $2,156.98

Investment Income 389.46 414.23 473.31 3,424.29 2,000.00 1,424.29

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 32,127.58 33,291.27 62,820.00 (29,528.73)

Sponsor Revenue 28,941.70 7,941.70 17,500.00 58,325.10 50,000.00 8,325.10

Riley Fletcher Seminar 447.00 134.11 591.46 1,461.38 5,070.00 (3,608.62)

Total Revenue 30,207.16 8,638.58 50,993.02 128,639.02 149,870.00 (21,230.98)

Professional Fees 1,100.00 1,000.00 (100.00)

Telephone 39.05 39.05 75.00 35.95

Postage 0.50 389.22 300.00 (89.22)

Boards and Committees 111.00 181.83 1,060.28 4,914.34 4,000.00 (914.34)

Semi-Annual Meeting (TML) 127.84 1,193.56 24,739.43 45,000.00 20,260.57

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 478.52 1,132.17 892.12 8,024.54 115,340.00 107,315.46

Riley Fletcher Seminar 166.50 166.50 166.50 1,559.01 (1,559.01)

Public Relations 300.00 300.00

IMLA Scholarships 6,787.02 (6,787.02)

IMLA Small Cities Membership Contributions 3,000.00 3,000.00

Printing and Reproduction 0.32 0.12 0.76 300.00 299.24

Dues and Publications 407.00 407.00 (407.00)

Newsletter 1,258.00 1,258.00 1,258.00 11,322.00 14,280.00 2,958.00

Awards & Recognition 1,300.00 1,300.00

Office Supplies 34.98 100.00 65.02

LisTCAA Listserve 49.33 49.33 49.33 443.97 600.00 156.03

Web Site Expenses 74.00 74.00 74.00 1,263.92 4,840.00 3,576.08

Miscellaneous 315.00 949.90 3,000.00 2,050.10

Administrative Services 248.22 218.22 233.22 9,673.98 9,290.00 (383.98)

Total Expenses 2,513.91 3,395.37 5,373.18 74,649.12 202,725.00 128,075.88

Net Income (Loss) 27,693.25 5,243.21 45,619.84 53,989.90 (52,855.00) 106,844.90

Beginning Net Assets 181,031.65

Ending Net Assets 235,021.55



Texas City Attorneys Association
Profit and Loss Statement

For the Twelve Months Ending June 30, 2018

April May June YTD Budget Variance

Membership Dues $701.06 $117.38 $385.08 $33,893.58 $27,700.00 $6,193.58

Investment Income 539.35 604.84 615.25 5,421.10 2,000.00 3,421.10

Semi-Annual Meeting (TML) 350.00 725.04 (1,075.04)

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 15,594.68 13,307.60 3,408.06 62,703.71 62,820.00 (116.29)

Sponsor Revenue 11,441.70 2,000.00 67,077.10 50,000.00 17,077.10

Riley Fletcher Seminar 14,729.04 7,500.00 7,229.04

CML Revenue 100.00 350.00 505.80 1,904.05 1,904.05

Total Revenue 28,726.79 17,104.86 3,839.15 185,728.58 150,020.00 35,708.58

Professional Fees 1,000.00 1,000.00

Telephone 10.24 75.00 64.76

Postage 171.79 867.78 300.00 (567.78)

Boards and Committees 111.00 1,090.61 179.64 4,652.86 4,000.00 (652.86)

Semi-Annual Meeting (TML) 0.04 0.04 1,437.41 11,065.30 11,200.00 134.70

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 3,892.50 792.88 89,941.84 113,623.14 112,850.00 (773.14)

Riley Fletcher Seminar 166.50 3,366.50 18,928.52 32,621.31 7,450.00 (25,171.31)

Disaster Recovery, Mitigation, and Procurement 1,873.85 1,873.85 (1,873.85)

Public Relations 1,000.00 300.00 (700.00)

IMLA Scholarships 6,412.13 8,000.00 1,587.87

IMLA Small Cities Membership Contributions 3,000.00 3,000.00

Printing and Reproduction 355.52 300.00 (55.52)

Newsletter 1,258.00 1,258.00 1,258.00 15,096.00 14,280.00 (816.00)

Awards & Recognition 32.67 909.30 1,103.06 1,300.00 196.94

Office Supplies 105.16 100.00 (5.16)

LisTCAA Listserve 49.33 49.33 49.33 591.96 600.00 8.04

Web Site Expenses 74.00 74.00 94.17 1,048.75 4,840.00 3,791.25

Miscellaneous 525.00 4,078.87 100.00 (3,978.87)

Administrative Services 322.10 202.10 217.10 10,075.20 9,290.00 (785.20)

Total Expenses 7,779.99 8,267.76 112,277.80 208,581.13 178,985.00 (29,596.13)

Net Income (Loss) 20,946.80 8,837.10 (108,438.65) (22,852.55) (28,965.00) 6,112.45

Beginning Net Assets 203,884.20

Ending Net Assets 181,031.65



 
TAB 

6 







































 
TAB 

7 



PROPERTY DATES RATES
NUMBER OF 

ROOMS

Isla Grand Beach Resort June 13-18, 2022
$195 s/d
$399 Condo's

140 rooms offered of 
225 peak night

Two  hotel room nights for site visit
rental car reimbursement for day of site visit
Free shuttle service from overflow hotels 
$1500 Transportation subsidy
Welcome by the Mayor
Tie-Cutting Skit performed by Police Dept

Pearl South Padre June 13-18, 2022 $209
150 rooms offered of 
225 peak night

Two  hotel room nights for site visit
rental car reimbursement for day of site visit
Free shuttle service from overflow hotels 
$1500 Transportation subsidy
Welcome by the Mayor
Tie-Cutting Skit performed by Police Dept

Hilton Garden Inn June 13-18, 2022 $220-$270
80  rooms offered of 
225 peak night

Two  hotel room nights for site visit
rental car reimbursement for day of site visit
Free shuttle service from overflow hotels 
$1500 Transportation subsidy
Welcome by the Mayor
Tie-Cutting Skit performed by Police Dept

San Luis Resort June 13-19, 2022 $249 
180 rooms offered of 
225 peak night

$33,000 F&B minimum
two comp suites for two nights for Pres and EX Dir
1 VIP Room for planner for five nights
1 per 50
10 staff rooms at $149
comp internet in meeting space
Resort fee of $8 per night

Hilton Galveston Island Resort June 13-19, 2022 $209 
40 rooms offered of 
225 peak night This would be the overflow hotel for San Luis

GALVESTON

2022 TCAA SUMMER CONFERENCE BIDS

SOUTH PADRE

https://islagrand.com/
https://www.pearlsouthpadre.com/
https://hiltongardeninn3.hilton.com/
https://www.sanluisresort.com/
https://www3.hilton.com/en/hotels/texas/hilton-galveston-island-resort-GLSGIHF/index.html?SEO_id=GMB-HI-GLSGIHF


TAB 
8 



PROPERTY DATES RATES
NUMBER OF 

ROOMS CONCESSIONS (CAN BE NEGOTIATED)

Kalahari Resort & 
Conventions June 12-17, 2023

$225 (1-4 people) 
$29.99 Resort Fee
5-staff rooms @ $169 (max 
15 room nights)  225 peak night

 F&B Minimum $45,000
Meeting Room Rental -Waived based on performance
1 per 40 comps
One comp suite
Two Comp Upgrades at group rate
rate available 2 days pre and 2 days post

Omni Barton Creek Resort June 12-17, 2023

$299 single
$309 double
1-BD suite $399
10-Staff rooms $259
Plus $39 Resort Fee  225 peak night

Suite for President at group rate
Suite for Executive Director at group rate
Suite for Meeting Planner at group rate
1 per 60
10 staff rooms $259
Room rental waived with $60,000 F&B
10% A/V Discount

The Westin Riverwalk June 12-18, 2023

$215 city side
$239 Riverside
$139 staff rooms  225 peak night

Meeting Room rental waived with $65,000 F&B minimum
daily set up/tear down fee of $75 is waived
1 per 45
2 comp 1-bedroom suites (4 nights)
1 studio suite (4 nights)
10 staff Rooms (4 nights)
10 valet parking passes (4 nights) not inclusive of gratuity
comp  in-room internet for all attendees
discounted internet in meeting space (5 MBPS FREE)
10% A/V Discount
Valet rate confirmed at $35 per night (no self parking at hotel)

Marriott Riverwalk and River Center

2023 TCAA SUMMER CONFERENCE

ROUND ROCK

SAN ANTONIO

AUSTIN

NOT AVAILABLE

https://www.kalahariresorts.com/texas/
https://www.kalahariresorts.com/texas/
https://www.omnihotels.com/hotels/austin-barton-creek?utm_source=GMBlisting&utm_medium=organic
https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/satvw-the-westin-riverwalk-san-antonio/?scid=bb1a189a-fec3-4d19-a255-54ba596febe2


TAB 

9 



From: Scott Houston
To: "Warren Spencer"
Cc: Christy Drake-Adams; Heather Ford
Subject: RE: The beginning of a bright idea
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2019 11:45:12 AM

Hey Warren.  Thanks for the kind words and the heads up on Forrest Hill.  The TPCA idea sounds
very interesting to me.  The TCAA board meets in early June.  Let me put it before them and get
their feel.  I’ve always thought more coordination would be beneficial to all.
 
Scott Houston
Deputy Executive Director and General Counsel
Texas Municipal League
General Counsel
Texas City Attorneys Association
1821 Rutherford Lane, Suite 400
Austin, Texas  78754
512-231-7400
www.tml.org
shouston@tml.org
 
Empowering Texas cities to serve their citizens.
 
Please be advised that the information in this e-mail is provided for informational purposes only. 
Neither this communication, nor any other communication with the Texas Municipal League (TML),
creates an attorney-client relationship between the TML legal department or its attorneys and you
or your city or any third party.  Once received by a city official, this communication may be subject
to public release.  Every city official and employee should consult with local legal counsel to ensure
that any information or documents comply with current law and the particular facts of each
situation.
 
From: Warren Spencer [mailto:warrenspencer@sbcglobal.net] 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 9:48 AM
To: Scott Houston; warren spencer
Subject: The beginning of a bright idea
 
Good morning Scott.  I hope this finds you well.  I wanted to let you know that as of May 1 I will not be

the city attorney for Forest Hill.  That being said I have had one council member call telling me they are

up to their usual antics.  With no attorney on board they may reach out to your staff.  I suggest caution

when dealing with them.

 

Secondly, I want to run an idea by you.  The Texas Police Chiefs' Association has a police legal

advisors' section.  We put on a two-day CLE program at the annual conference.  We want to reach out

to city attorneys and asst. city attorneys who provide advice to the police departments and let them

know about the program.  We also discussed putting together a program akin to your Riley Fletcher

course for new legal advisors.  Would TCAA be interested in working together on these projects?

 

Lastly, I want to thank you and your staff for all the support and assistance you provided during my

tenure in Forest Hill.  It was invaluable.

 

mailto:/O=TML/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SCOTT
mailto:warrenspencer@sbcglobal.net
mailto:christy@tml.org
mailto:ford@tml.org
http://www.tml.org/
mailto:shouston@tml.org


Warren Spencer

 

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be

confidential, be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or constitute non-public

information.  It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s).  If you are not an

intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then

delete it from your system.  Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

 



TAB 

10 



TAB 

11 


	0 - Binder coversheet
	0b - 2019 June Board Agenda
	0c - 18-19 TCAA Board List
	TAB 1
	1 - 2019 February Board Minutes
	TAB 2
	2a - 2019 Summer Conference Speaker Agenda
	2b - 2019 tcaa summer attendee roster_060319
	2c - Victor Flores Nomination
	2d - Gary  Smith Nomination
	TAB 3
	3 - Proposed Changes to Size Categories for Awards and IMLA Scholarships
	TAB 4
	4 - TCAA CONSTITUTION jar 051419
	TAB 5
	5 - TCAA 1903
	TAB 6
	6 - 2019 Fall Program
	TAB 7
	7 - TCAA Hotel Matrix-2022
	Sheet1

	TAB 8
	8 - TCAA Hotel Matrix-2023
	Sheet1

	TAB 9
	9 - CLE Coordination with TPCA
	TAB 10
	TAB 11

